From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 05 September 2007 17:16

To: Steven Bell

Subject: FW: MUDFA - SDS Planned / Latest Forecast dates
Attachments: SDS Design Status @ 05th September 2007 .xls

We need to discuss this tomorrow as well. We are heading for a problem here. Earliest indications are that we are

going down the same road as before.

Graeme

From: John McAloon - TSS
Sent: 05 September 2007 10:16
To: Steven Bell

Cc: Graeme Barclay

Subject: RE: MUDFA - SDS Planned / Latest Forecast dates

Steve,

I've updated as best | can for now - | still await a formal update from SDS to populate "issue for approval dates",

particularly Section 5. | will press Tom Kelly for this today.
Section 6A planned dates are based on tie forecast for water design.
Section 7B status - Andy Malkin is meeting with his designer next week to formulate proposals.

Regards,

John McAloon - TSS
Project Planner - MUDFA

Edinburgh Trams Project
MUDFA Project Office
Western Harbour

Leith Docks

Edinburgh

EH6 6QF

Tel. No. I

E-mail : john.mcaloon@tie.ltd.uk

From: Steven Bell

Sent: Wed 05/09/2007 07:41
To: John McAloon - TSS

Cc: Graeme Barclay

Subject: RE: MUDFA - SDS Planned / Latest Forecast dates

John / Graeme

Thanks for this.

1. Can you advise why there is no entry in the Issue Approved IFC Package for 5A plates 1-3 when we started

work there over the last couple of weeks?
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2. Where tie have agreed to a hold (e.g. prior to 2 weeks ago on section 6A because of SW discussions) can
you clearly show that on the Remarks and, if appropriate what any agreed revised date is.

3. Can you also highlight (e.g. in 5B) where the deliverable will /has been passed to INfraCo for execution.
4. Please advise on progress and expected dates for 7B now that the work has been allocated to AMIS.
5. Please document all the Issue to SUC’s for approval dates actual that “must” be underway. Let me know

when that will be updated please.

Can | have an updated sheet by 0845 please (I need it for TPB this morning which starts at 0900) with as much info
as possible, but as a minimum an answer to item 1.

Thank you

Steven

Steven Bell
Engineering and Procurement Director

tie Limited

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh
EH12 5BH
Tel: +44 (0)
Fax:+44 (0)
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Web: www tie.Itd uk

For more information on Transport Edinburgh go to:-www.transport-edinburgh.org uk

From: John McAloon - TSS

Sent: 04 September 2007 15:13

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Graeme Barclay

Subject: MUDFA - SDS Planned / Latest Forecast dates

Steven,

Attached is a section by section guide SDS delivery of Utilities design.
The dates are based on Halcrow programme for line 1 (sections 1A,1B,1C,1D & 3A,3B,3C) and an amalgamation of
updates from UTL Meetings and previously issued programme dates for line 2 (sections 2A,5A,5B,5C,6A,7A).

Highlighted in YELLOW is what is expected in month of September.

Regards,

John McAloon - TSS
Project Planner - MUDFA

Edinburgh Trams Project
MUDFA Project Office
Western Harbour

Leith Docks

Edinburgh

EH6 6QF

Tel. No.

E-mail : john.mcaloon@tie.ltd.uk
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